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                        KENYA FORESTRY RESEARCH INSTITUTE 

 

 

 

Ref: KEFRI/AD/SD/VOL.XI/ (431) 8
th
 
NOVEMBER, 2021 

 

 

TO ALL TENDERERS 

 

 

 

Dear All, 

CLARIFICATION No. 2 

 

The Kenya Forestry Research Institute (KEFRI) makes the below listed clarifications to the 

tender advertised on MyGov. -www.mygov.go.ke – Issue No. 17/2021-2022 – which 

appeared on the Daily Nation Newspaper, Tuesday, 26
th 

October, 2021. 

 

 

TENDER NO: KEFRI/ONT/005/2021- 2022 

 

 

TENDER TITLE: SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, TESTING AND COMMISSIONING OF 

DATA CENTRE 

http://www.mygov.go.ke/
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CLARIFICATION No. 2 – CLARIFICATIOS RECEIVED FROM INTERESTED 

APPLICANTS/TENDERERS THROUGH EMAIL ADDRESS: tenders@kefri.org AS AT 8
TH

 

NOVEMEBER 2021.  

No Bidders Question Clarification 

1. Please clarify on the below: 

On design requirements page 93 you have requested for 2X 42U racks 

of dimensions 800mm X 1000mm yet on technical data page 104 you 

have requested for racks with 58 U Rackspace with DIMENSIONS in 

mm 

Width 1600 Height 2100 Depth 1000 Kindly clarify if these are two 

different types of racks? 

Provide as per the 

Tender Document 

requirements 

2. On table 49 Structured cabling and associated accessories, theres a 

requirement for fibre accessories indicating provision for fibre works, 

yet on the BOQ there isn’t any fibre cable quantity indicated. Kindly 

clarify if there is requirement for fibre pulling? 

Provide as per the 

Tender Document 

requirements 

3. We have noted that cooling, fire suppression and detection have been 

confined to the smart racks alone and not in the data centre room. 

Kindly clarify if this is the case? 

Provide as per the 

Tender Document 

requirements 

4. On table 66 electrical installation works, item 2.07 and 2.08 you have 

requested for Supply and install A/C circuits wired using 

2x4mm2+2.5mm2 ECC PVC insulated copper cables drawn in 25 mm 

diameter PVC heavy gauge conduits but excluding the 20 Amps DP 

switch. No 4 and Supply and install flush mounted 20Amps DP switch 

complete with a pilot lamp and as MK, CRABTREE or approved 

equivalent. No 4 indicating the need for wall mount cooling units. Yet 

the BOQ does not include the wall mount units. Kindly clarify. 

Provide as per the 

Tender Document 

requirements. 

5. 2.22 Supply and install recessed 6 way TPN distribution board 

incorporating an incomer MCB rated at 125A (without the MCBs) for 

Raw Power. The DB is to be as Merlin Gerlin / Hager or approved 

equivalent qty 13 Kindly clarify where their installation site since from 

the site visit we determined that only one will be required. 

The quantity is 1 

(one) 

 

Firms owned by Youth, Women and Persons with Disabilities and registered under Access to 

Government Procurement Opportunities (AGPO) are encouraged to bid. 

Late bids will be rejected. 

 

 

Ngeny K. Tingos 

Ag. Head of Supply Chain Management 

For: DIRECTOR – KEFRI 

mailto:tenders@kefri.org

